TURNER COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

AGENDA
SEPTEMBER 6, 2023 | 12:00 P.M.
1. Call to Order
2. Public Comments
3. Approval of May 24, 2023 Minutes (Page 3)

o Motion

o Second

4. Business
» Financial Updates — Teresa Giles
o Revenue & Expense Summary (Page 5)
» Public Health Updates — Mark J. Eanes, MD, MBA
o Health Director’s Updates
o Opioid and Substance Misuse Response Program — Kenneth Lowery (Page 7)
5. Health Department Updates — Mary Anne Sturdevan, RN (Page 9)
6. Environmental Health Update — Brooke Pearson (Page 11)
7. Announcements

8. Adjournment

REMAINING 2023 BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS
a November 29, 2023 (5" Wednesday)

]
=

23 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE: ALL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS/PROGRAMS CLOSED
October 9, 2023 / Columbus Day

November 10, 2023 / Veteran’s Day

November 23-24, 2023 / Thanksgiving

December 25-26, 2023 / Christmas

UUL.‘LJI






TURNER COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH
MINUTES | BUDGET MEETING
May 24, 2023

The Turner County Board of Health met at Noon at the Turner County Health Department on
Wednesday, May 24, 2023.

Members Present Members Absent Others Present
Odis Reese, Chairman Craig Matthews William R. Grow, MD, FACP
Dr. Michael Dent, Vice-Chairman Brad Calhoun, Secretary Mark J. Eanes, MD, MBA
Dr. Kimberly Massey Patrina Bowles
Mayor Sandra Lumpkin Teresa Giles

Brooke Pearson
Mary Anne Sturdevan
Gayle McKissack

Call to Order
e Mr. Reese called the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m.

Public Comments
e There were no public comments.

Introductions

e Dr. Grow introduced Dr. Mark J. Eanes to the Board. Dr. Eanes will begin as district health
director July 1, 2023 after Dr. Grow’s retirement.

Approval of November 16, 2022 Minutes

® Dr. Dent made a motion to approve the minutes from the November 16, 2022 meeting. The
motion was seconded by Mayor Lumpkin. All were in favor and the motion passed.

New Business:

Financial Information — Teresa Giles (See attachments)

* Ms. Giles presented the Turner County Health Department’s Revenue and Expense Summary
for July 1, 2022 — April 30, 2023.

e The Turner County Board of Health’s FY2022 Audit was presented. Dr. Dent made a motion
to accept the Turner County Board of Health’s FY2022 Audit as presented. The motion was
seconded by Mayor Lumpkin. All were in favor and the motion passed.

e The Turner County Health Department’s F Y2024 Budget was presented. After discussion, Dr.
Massey made a motion to approve the Turner County Health Department’s FY2024 Budget as
presented. The motion was seconded by Dr. Dent. All were in favor and the motion passed.

Public Health Updates — William R. Grow, MD, FACP

e Dr. Grow thanked the Board for their service and expressed his gratitude working with them
the last 13 years.

e The Board was updated on the decrease in COVID cases, which are much lower than those at
the beginning of the pandemic. Hospitalization case numbers remain low.




Turner County Board of Health May 24, 2023 Page 2 of 2

o The Georgia Department of Public Health state office in Atlanta is moving to a new building.
e Mr. Reese thanked Dr. Grow for his time as health director and added he would be missed.

Nurse Manager’s Report — Mary Anne Sturdevan (See Attached)

e Ms. Sturdevan also thanked Dr. Grow for what he has done over the years.

e Ms. Sturdevan announced she attended the county commission meeting and learned bids were
received to have some work done at the health department.

o Suggestions were requested on how to increase services and revenue at the health department.

o Turner has been seeing patients and providing Shingles and Tdap vaccinations.

e COVID vaccinations are still available.

e Over the counter COVID test kits are available at no cost. A vending machine will be placed
at the health department to allow residents to pick up test kits at no cost. The machine will be
placed by the state.

o Staff are available for outreach in the community. Staff can provide free blood pressure
screenings at health fairs or other community events. Ms. Sturdevan can also speak about
health department services, including vaccines.

Health Update — Brooke Pearson (See Attached)
e Ms. Pearson reviewed the environmental health report for the Turner County Health
Department. There were no areas of concern identified.

Announcements
e There were no announcements.

Adjournment
e The meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:32 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Brad Calhoun, Board Secretary
Gayle McKissack, Typist



Revenue
456001
456004
995001
456024
456050
456040
456040
456051
456053
458001
456008
456010
456016
456022
456031
456034
456049

Total Revenue

Expenses
511001
513001
514001
515001
516001
614001
614018
615001
617001
618001
619001
620001
622001
627001
633001
640001
645001
651001
653001
673001
681001
761001

Total Expenses

Turner County Board of Health
Revenue and Expense Summary
July 1, 2023 - July 31, 2023

County Participating

County Non-Participating

Unassigned Fund Balance

Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Fees
Restricted Fund Balance - Pr Yr Adm Claiming
Intra Agency Transfer - From Lowndes
Intra Agency Transfer - From Program 750
Qualifying Local Funds - Interest Income
Qualifying Donations

Grant-In-Aid

Out-Patient Medicare Fees

Out-Patient Client Fees

Private Insurance

Health Check

Environmental Fees

Medicaid - DSPS

Current Yr Adm Claiming

Salaries

Hourly Labor

FICA

Retirement

Health Insurance
Supplies & Materials
Pharmaceuticals

Repairs & Maintenance
Utilities

Printing

Other Rent

Insurance and Bonding
Direct Benefits to Clients
Other Operating
Computer Software - Microsoft License Fee
Travel

Rental of Equipment

Per Diem & Fees
Contract - Maintenance Fee Clinical Software
Telecommunications
Postage

Indirect Cost

% of Budget

Revised Received/

YTD Budget Expended
0.00 12,517.00 0.00%
0.00 22,483.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
123,727.52 123,728.00 100.00%
73,613.24 73,613.00 100.00%
15,928.00 15,928.00 100.00%
22.400.00 22,400.00 100.00%
189.08 1,050.00 18.01%
0.00 10,000.00 0.00%
0.00 250,178.00 0.00%
1,577.24 0.00 N/A
480.58 0.00 N/A
1,777.76 0.00 N/A
189.32 0.00 N/A
1,010.00 0.00 N/A
791.57 0.00 N/A
0.00 0.00 N/A
241,684.31 531,897.00 40.02%
15,158.24 179,899.00 8.43%
3,371.49 48,772.00 6.91%
1,143.23 13,667.00 8.36%
4,341.02 54,954.00 7.90%
4,464.72 52,988.00 8.43%
339.57 21,019.00 1.62%
10,647.81 70,570.00 15.09%
888.52 6,840.00 12.99%
1,171.85 9,752.00 12.02%
0.00 468.00 0.00%
0.00 245.00 0.00%
0.00 652.00 0.00%
48.00 300.00 16.00%
36.52 7,655.00 0.48%
0.00 2,600.00 0.00%
87.12 3,322.00 2.62%
131.47 2,164.00 6.08%
7.77 875.00 0.89%
0.00 2,408.00 0.00%
459.21 6,165.00 7.45%
0.00 645.00 0.00%
0.00 45,937.00 0.00%
42,296.54 531,897.00 7.95%







\p ' H ,
‘ & ), m ! oo ano

Georgia Department of Public Hewlth SUBSTANCE MISUSE
RESPONSE PROGRAM

Turner Co BOH Meeting — Wednesday, September 6, 2023
Opioid & Substance Misuse Response Program — What we do

e Community health education
o Overdose and naloxone trainings
o Other substances of concern
e Community partnership building
e Resource distribution related to substance use
o Narcan
=  DBHDD - grtly for high-risk
= NAP+-60 grtly for businesses
o Fentanyl test strips (FTS) — Currently out, hope to get more

o Deterra medication disposal bags — Only a few remaining; external grant ended in Feb
o Educational flyers/brochures

e Resource list available to the public on SHD website
Partners/agencies opioid program has collaborated with in Turner Co

e Turner Co Sheriff’s Office — Overdose & Narcan training (May 2023)
o 21 boxes of Narcan
o FTS
o Deterra

Substance Use Trends in South Health District

e Polysubstance — Fentanyl contamination
o Meth
o Cocaine
o “Counterfeit” pills
= QOxyContin/”Blue M30s”
= Percocet
=  Roxicodone
e Emerging substance of concern
o Xylazine

Teen Substance Use in South Health District

e Biggest problem we're seeing is the use of delta-8 THC gummies
o Unresponsiveness
o Requiring trips to ER/hospitalization
e DSU Adolescent OD Report (2019-2021)
o 800% increase in fentanyl-related OD deaths in 10-19 year olds (GA)






TURNER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT UPDATE
MARY ANNE STURDEVAN, RN

September 6, 2023

e Health Department Updates
o School flu packets were at the schools before open house.
o The county will be updating half of the health department this year.
s The remaining half will be updated next year.
e Nurse manager’s preference is to update the clinic side first.

o Start date is currently not determined.

(0]

Requests for over the counter COVID test kits

o A COVID test kit kiosk has been placed in the front of the health department.
* The machine is not stocked with instant test kits.

o A list was compiled with clients requesting flu vaccinations.

®  The health department is available to provide vaccinations at businesses.



10



Environmental Health

Turner County: 31 Permitted Food Establishments, 2 Schools, 1 Septic tank Pumper, 6 Tourist
Accommodations, 1 Public Swimming Pools.

May 18, 2023 to August 21, 2023 Environmental Health Inspections:
Food Service:

19 Routine Food Service Inspections

2 Informal Inspections

1 New Facility

Land Use:

7 New System Permits Issued

1 New Installation Inspected

1 Commercial Installation Inspected
1 Repair Permit

3 Repair Installations Inspected

5 Well permits Issued

Other Programs:

1 Water Sample Collected

1 Complaint

1 Animal Bite Investigation

5 Tourist Accommodation Inspections

Announcements:

1. New permitted establishment: Ziggy’s Nutrition



12

Inspections Report

Food Facility Inspections (20 Total)

Permit # Permit Issue  Facility Name Address CountyPurposeScoreGrade Inspection
Date Date

FSP- 04/18/2023 3 Dlce and More: 412 HALEY AVE Turner Routine 100 A 06/29/2023
142- Diva's Delicious ASHBURN, GA 31714
000068 Diced Ice LLC Base

FSP- 04/18/2023 3 D Ice and More: 412 HALEY AVE Turner Routine 100 A 06/29/2023
142- Diva's Delicious ASHBURN, GA 31714
000069 Diced Ice, LLC

FSP- 03/26/2020 Breakfast Life and 1969 NORTH STREET Turner Routine 100 A 07/20/2023
142- Produce ASHBURN, GA 31714

000039

FSP- 08/10/2017 Brown's Seafood 238 E WASHINGTON Turner Routine 96 A 06/06/2023
142- ST ASHBURN, GA
000029 31714

FSP- 05/07/2021 B's Southern Kitchen 111 SOUTH MAIN ST Turner Routine 100 A 06/01/2023
142- . ASHBURN, GA 31714
000045

FSP- 04/13/2023 _Burger King 105 WHITTLE CIR Turner Routine 89 B 08/10/2023
142- ASHBURN, GA 31714

000067

FSP- 04/13/2023 _Burger King 105 WHITTLE CIR Turner Routine 87 B 05/23/2023
142- ASHBURN, GA 31714

000067

142- 03/30/1978 _Carter's Fried 1055 S MAIN ST Turner Routine 98 A 06/13/2023
0009 Chicken ASHBURN, GA 31714

FSP- 01/05/2023 _Laney's Cajun & 2825 US HIGHWAY 41 Turner Routine 100 A 08/17/2023
142- Country Cooking S SYCAMORE, GA

000064 31790

142- 08/11/1997 _Main Hua 255 E MONROE AVE Turner Routine 100 A 08/03/2023
0055 ASHBURN, GA 31714

FSP- 03/25/2014 Quality Inn 820 SHONEY'S DRIVE Turner Routine 100 A 07/13/2023
142- ASHBURN, GA 31714

000015

FSP- 09/08/2020 _Sno Biz 157 MEADOW LN Turner Routine 100 A 05/24/2023
142- ASHBURN, GA 31714

000041

FSP- 10/08/2021 _Sno Biz (Mobile 157 MEADOWN LN Turner Routine 100 A 05/24/2023
142- Unit ASHBURN, GA 31714

000043

FSP- 08/15/2023 Southwest Georgia 222 E WASHINGTON Turner Initial 100 A 08/15/2023
142- Therapy dba Zigay's AVE ASHBURN, GA

000070 Nutrition 31714

FSP- 12/10/2015 _Subway 771 E WASHINGTON Turner Routine 100 A 07/11/2023
142- ST ASHBURN, GA

000025 31714

FSP- 12/16/2021 Sweet T's (Base of 456 N JEFFERSON Turner Routine 100 A 07/18/2023
142- Operation) ST ASHBURN, GA

000052 31714

142- 05/02/1994 Turner County Jail 1301 INDUSTRIAL DR Turner Routine 100 A 08/01/2023
0054 ASHBURN, GA 31714

142- 05/02/1994 Turner County Jail 1301 INDUSTRIAL DR Turner Routine 87 B 07/25/2023
0054 ASHBURN, GA 31714

142- 04/06/2006 Waffle House #1709 745 E WASHINGTON Turner Routine 85 B 08/08/2023
0008 AVE ASHBURN, GA

31714

FSP- 03/21/2023 Wanee Lake Golf & 3821 GA HIGHWAY Turner Routine 100 A 08/17/2023
142- RV Resort 112 W ASHBURN, GA

000065 31714

Tourist Accommodation Inspections 2014 (5 Total)

Permit# Permit Issue Facility Name Address CountyPurposeScoreGrade Inspection
Date Date
TAP-142- 03/21/2023 Wanee Lake 3821 GA HIGHWAY 112 Turner Routine 100 A 08/08/2023
000012 Golf & RV ResortW ASHBURN, GA 31714

Inspector

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson
Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson
Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson
Brooke
Pearson
Brooke
Pearson

Brooke
Pearson

Inspector

Brooke
Pearson



142-0301 06/24/2003  Quality Inn 820 SHONEY'S DR
ASHBURN, GA 31714
TAP-142- 10/08/2013 The Georgia 315 WHITTLE CIRCLE

000006 Peanut RV Park ASHBURN, GA 31714
TAP-142- 10/29/2019  Ashburn Inn 1971 NORTH ST
000010 ASHBURN, GA 31714
TAP-142- 12/01/2015 EconomyInn 156 WHITTLE CIRCLE
000008 ASHBURN, GA 31714
Pool Inspections (1 Total)

Permit# Permit Issue Facility Name Address

Date

Turner Routine 100
Turner Routine 100
Turner Routine 100

Turner Routine 100

> > > >

07/13/2023
07/11/2023
05/30/2023

05/30/2023

CountyPurposeScoreGrade Inspection

Date

Brooke
Pearson
Brooke
Pearson
Brooke
Pearson
Brooke
Pearson

Inspector

SPP-142- 05/04/2023 Wanee Lake 3821 GA HIGHWAY 112 Turner Routine 100 N/A 08/17/2023 Brooke

000005 & RV Resort W ASHBURN, GA 31714

Pearson

1



14



